

Michele Nettlefold

Subject: FW: SSD 6960 Stage 1B Basement

From: FOSTER, DARRYL [<mailto:Darryl.Foster@sydneywater.com.au>]
Sent: Monday, 11 April 2016 4:12 PM
To: Michele Nettlefold
Subject: RE: SSD 6960 Stage 1B Basement

Hi Michele

My mistake it was section 21 of the SEAR's, which what was given to me.

I have taken a further look into the actual EIS, there are two documents (See below) where the claim is made that Sydney Water has confirmed, through approval of the "Site Servicing Strategy – Barangaroo South", that water capacity is available. This is a misleading statement.

- Environmental Impact Statement: Pg 39 – Potable Water
- Stormwater Management and Infrastructure Servicing Strategy – Section 13.3.1, 13.3.2

Please note that the Servicing Strategy was based on the demand profile prepared at the time of producing the Servicing Strategy in 2013. The approval of the Servicing Strategy is not an approval of available capacity, only an indication at that point of time. The current demands need to be confirmed during the Section 73 application phase, and Sydney Water's system requirements met.

Sorry again about the confusion

Regards

Darryl Foster
Manager Asset Services
Liveable Cities Solutions
Sydney Water